
Meeting agendas and written materials supporting agenda items, if produced, can be received by the public for free in advance of the meeting 
by any of the following options: 

 A paper copy viewed at the District office, 9751 Merced Falls Rd., La Grange, CA 95329 during business hours or mailed pursuant 
to a written request and payment of associated mailing fees 

 An electronic copy received by email. Note - a form requesting email delivery of agendas and/or meeting materials must be 
completed a minimum of one week in advance of the meeting 

 Viewed on the Board page of the District’s website 

 A limited number of copies of agenda materials will also be available at the meeting 
Americans with Disabilities Act Compliance: If you require special assistance to participate in Board Meetings, please contact the LDPCSD 
Board Secretary at (209) 852-2251 Ext. 2. Advance notification will enable the District to make reasonable arrangements to insure 
accessibility 

 

Lake Don Pedro Community Services District         DIRECTORS 
9751 Merced Falls Rd. La Grange, CA 95329                                                   Danny Johnson, President 
(209) 852-2331 – www.ldpcsd.org              Dan Hankemeier, Vice President  
                          Emery Ross 
            Russell Warren 
                Nellie Sperry 

Special Meeting of the Board of Directors 

9751 Merced Falls Road 
MAY 18, 2020 at 1:00 p.m. 

 
Mission Statement: The Lake Don Pedro CSD is dedicated to providing our customers with ample 
quantities of high quality water meeting all standards, in a fiscally responsible manner. 
 

AGENDA 
1. CALL TO ORDER: Presiding Officer: Establish Quorum, Pledge of Allegiance: 

2. PUBLIC COMMENT: 
Any person may address the Board at this time on any matter within the jurisdiction of the Board that is NOT ON THE AGENDA. A 
maximum of three minutes is allowed each person and a maximum of 20 minutes per topic. Any person wishing to address the 
Board on an item ON THE AGENDA will be given the opportunity at that time. Speakers are encouraged to consult District 
Management or Directors prior to agenda preparation regarding any District matters, as no action will be taken on non-agenda 
issues. 

 
         3. PRESENTATION ONLY:  
              a. Presiding Officer’s Report  
      b. General Manager’s Report: 
 
          4. APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA: The following items may all be approved in one motion or considered   
   separately as determined appropriate by the President  
 

   a. Read and file the Treasurer’s Report for the period ending February 2020, March    2020,                  
       April 2020 including summary of claims paid  
              b. Approval of the Minutes of the Regular Meeting of February 18, 2020    
             c. Correspondence – CAL OES Sub-application Non-Submittal Hazard Mitigation Grant     
     Program FEMA-4407-DR-CA, November 2018 California Wildfires 
              d. Correspondence – DWR – Grant Closure – LDPCSD, Prop 84 Integrated Regional    

     Water Management (IRWM) 2015 Implementation Grant, Agreement 4600011497    
 
5. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ITEMS:   
   a. Discussion - USDA PER Draft Raw Water Intake Pump Station Project Report 

 b. Discussion / Action - Establishment of Priorities and Costs of LDPCSD Capital Improvement   
List  

 c. Discussion - NBS Rate Study Report  
 d. Discussion / Action - AT&T Cell Site Option and Lease Agreement #13787672 

    e. Discussion / Action regarding LDPCSD’S upcoming Financial Audits   
 f. Approval / Implementation of LDPCSD Flushing Program 

     g. Approval regarding (SOP’s) Standard Operating Procedures for: 



Meeting agendas and written materials supporting agenda items, if produced, can be received by the public for free in advance of the meeting 
by any of the following options: 

 A paper copy viewed at the District office, 9751 Merced Falls Rd., La Grange, CA 95329 during business hours or mailed pursuant 
to a written request and payment of associated mailing fees 

 An electronic copy received by email. Note - a form requesting email delivery of agendas and/or meeting materials must be 
completed a minimum of one week in advance of the meeting 

 Viewed on the Board page of the District’s website 

 A limited number of copies of agenda materials will also be available at the meeting 
Americans with Disabilities Act Compliance: If you require special assistance to participate in Board Meetings, please contact the LDPCSD 
Board Secretary at (209) 852-2251 Ext. 2. Advance notification will enable the District to make reasonable arrangements to insure 
accessibility 

 

       Emergency’s while on Call Procedure and Operations Response to High usage Procedure 
   h. Approval regarding an LDPCSD Education Policy                 

  
 6. ADJOURNMENT:  

































































mailto:DWR_IRWM@water.ca.gov






























AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE HIGHWAY ROUTE 132

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE HIGHWAY ROUTE 132

AutoCAD SHX Text
JALAPA WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOSEFINA 

AutoCAD SHX Text
WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
JALAPA WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIDALGO

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
BANDERILLA DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TUOLUMNE CO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARIPOSA CO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BANDERILLA 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VILLARREAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VEREDITA

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
HERNANDEZ

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARAJE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
RANCHITO 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARAISO

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLVD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RANCHITO

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOLOROSA

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZELMA

AutoCAD SHX Text
WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
RASTRO

AutoCAD SHX Text
WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAREDO

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
RANCHITO

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOND FLAT ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
FALLS

AutoCAD SHX Text
MERCED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRADO

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PALMAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
MORAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
PEPITO

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALAMEDA

AutoCAD SHX Text
PENESCAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUENA

AutoCAD SHX Text
VISTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CERRITO

AutoCAD SHX Text
WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOLEDAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOLEDAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZARZAMORA

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARMELITA

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
AVENIDA

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTRAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE HIGHWAY ROUTE 132

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE HIGHWAY ROUTE 132

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARIPOSA CO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TUOLUMNE CO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARIPOSA CO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TUOLUMNE CO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLD STATE HIGHWAY 132

AutoCAD SHX Text
PENON BLANCO RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHAPULIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARLOS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHICHARRA

AutoCAD SHX Text
WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
AZUCENA

AutoCAD SHX Text
WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VIOLETA

AutoCAD SHX Text
WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRILLO

AutoCAD SHX Text
WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARGARITA

AutoCAD SHX Text
COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text
COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIRIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text
MOSCA

AutoCAD SHX Text
TULIPAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CASTANO

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLANCHARO

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARSH

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLD

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIGHWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
132

AutoCAD SHX Text
CUSANO

AutoCAD SHX Text
WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOZANO

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHINCHE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROSA

AutoCAD SHX Text
COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text
COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PALOMA

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUSANILLO

AutoCAD SHX Text
COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text
AMAPOLA

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARAVILLA

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUSANILLO

AutoCAD SHX Text
WY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HORMIGA

AutoCAD SHX Text
COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text
JASMIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
JASMIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
NARCISO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CADENA

AutoCAD SHX Text
WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARBOLADA

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENRAMADA

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANO

AutoCAD SHX Text
COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENRAMADA

AutoCAD SHX Text
LLANURA

AutoCAD SHX Text
LLANURA

AutoCAD SHX Text
COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text
JARA

AutoCAD SHX Text
COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MOLINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
POIJELO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PINO

AutoCAD SHX Text
COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SALINAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOYITO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIRCLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANADA

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
MADRESELVA

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
ABETO

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENEBRO

AutoCAD SHX Text
WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BARRO

AutoCAD SHX Text
WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEDRO

AutoCAD SHX Text
COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAPERA

AutoCAD SHX Text
WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CASTILLO

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARBOLADA

AutoCAD SHX Text
POTRERO

AutoCAD SHX Text
COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PEPITO

AutoCAD SHX Text
COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text
COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALAMEDA

AutoCAD SHX Text
POTRERO

AutoCAD SHX Text
WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
NARANJO

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARIPOSA

AutoCAD SHX Text
COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text
NAVARRO

AutoCAD SHX Text
NAVARRO

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZARZAMORA

AutoCAD SHX Text
COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARGARITA

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NUECES

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEDINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
BONITA

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LUPITA

AutoCAD SHX Text
WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VALVERDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLORES

AutoCAD SHX Text
COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUENA VISTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL

AutoCAD SHX Text
FARO

AutoCAD SHX Text
WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUENA

AutoCAD SHX Text
VISTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MONA

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALAZAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARRA

AutoCAD SHX Text
COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TORRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MERCADO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CORONADO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAZO

AutoCAD SHX Text
WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAZO

AutoCAD SHX Text
WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZARZO

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAMPO

AutoCAD SHX Text
WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
MOJICA

AutoCAD SHX Text
WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
LORENZO

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
LUNA

AutoCAD SHX Text
COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PICADERO

AutoCAD SHX Text
COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROSALINDA

AutoCAD SHX Text
COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZARZAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
JALISCO

AutoCAD SHX Text
BANDERILLA

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIRCLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAPULLO

AutoCAD SHX Text
WY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PANCHITO

AutoCAD SHX Text
WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARRILLO

AutoCAD SHX Text
WY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GOLFITO

AutoCAD SHX Text
WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
FACHADA

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RINCON

AutoCAD SHX Text
WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIRASOL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIRCLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARACOL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TORITO

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROMERO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ESPUELA

AutoCAD SHX Text
WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARRIZO

AutoCAD SHX Text
COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANASTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADELFA

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALAMO

AutoCAD SHX Text
COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text
COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARASOL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
JAIME

AutoCAD SHX Text
JARDINCITO

AutoCAD SHX Text
WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
AZULETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RANCHITO 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text
COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOYA

AutoCAD SHX Text
ESCALON

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZAMORA

AutoCAD SHX Text
DON PEDRO RESERVOIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKE McCLURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
14"

AutoCAD SHX Text
14"

AutoCAD SHX Text
14"

AutoCAD SHX Text
14"

AutoCAD SHX Text
14"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
14"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BARRETT

AutoCAD SHX Text
COVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUSANO

AutoCAD SHX Text
COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text
MORMIGA

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CASILLA

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISABEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LUCERO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOWVAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
JUAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARBOLADA PRESSURE SYSTEM:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUMPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
HYDROPNEUMATIC TANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
TULIPAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOOSTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
STURTEVANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
RVR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARBOLADA 

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESERVOIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CORONADO

AutoCAD SHX Text
RVR. & BOOSTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPERATIONS CENTER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAW WATER REGULATING RES

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILTER PLANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CORP. YARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENEBRO RVR

AutoCAD SHX Text
& BOOSTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTRAL RVR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
& BOOSTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREGORIS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAZO

AutoCAD SHX Text
TANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALAMO RVR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
& PRESSURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SYSTEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRV

AutoCAD SHX Text
(typical)

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARIPOSA CO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TUOLUMNE CO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEDINA WELLS

AutoCAD SHX Text
RANCHITO WELLS



















































































































































































































































mailto:g03998@att.com




  

M d 7 ,  L L C  |  1 0 5 9 0  W e s t  O c e a n  A i r  D r i v e ,  Su i t e  3 0 0  |  Sa n  D i e g o ,  C A  9 2 1 3 0  |  8 8 8 . 5 5 3 . 6 5 9 9  

This letter of understanding is subject in all respects to the preparation, execution and delivery of a definitive 
amendment in form and substance mutually agreeable to each of us.  This letter will not be legally binding 
between us with respect to the proposed business relationship, but instead serves as a statement of our mutual 
intent to work toward entering into such an amendment.    
 
AT&T values its affiliation with you and hopes to continue a long and mutually profitable relationship in the 
years to come.  After having reviewed these options, please contact me prior to March 23, 2020.  Please keep 
in mind that AT&T’s discussion process has a deadline of 90 days from your initial response. If satisfactory 
terms and conditions are not agreed upon through a signed amendment within this 90 day period,  this will 
trigger AT&T’s review of alternate locations. 
 
Thank you for your consideration.   
 
Sincerely, 
 

 

James Rodriguez 

Lease Consultant 

d: (858) 926-3890  

a: 10590 West Ocean Air Drive, Suite 300 

  San Diego, CA 92130 

e: jarodriguez@md7.com 
 

 

Authorized Agent for AT&T Mobility 
cc: Gregory D. Ohmer 

Director-Network Planning, AT&T Mobility 

 
 
 





























Past Year Amounts Paid for Annual Audits  
 
 
Clendenin Bird & company 
Payment year & Total Amount  
2019 ‐ $9,485 

2010 ‐ $9,490 

2011 ‐ $10,461 

2012 ‐ $11,750 

2013 ‐ $12,350 

 

 

Blomberg & Griffin 
Payment year & Total Amount 
2014 ‐ $7,000 

2016 ‐ $7,000 

2017 ‐ $7,000 

2018 ‐ $7,000 

2019 ‐ $7,000 

2020 ‐ $7,000 

 



 

 
 

 

From:  Patrick McGowan 

Date: 03/12/2020  

 
 
 
Subject: FLUSHING PROGRAM 
 
 
 
 
Item Description: Identifying potential issues within our distribution system prior to 
failure is key. A comprehensive valve and flushing program can play a vital role in doing 
so. The program will consist of system inspection and maintenance. We will identify any 
system upgrades needed and flush our hydrants to ensure water quality throughout the 
system. In addition to simply flushing the hydrants we will monitor and record flow rates, 
record pressure, operate system valves, paint hydrants, and take extensive notes to assist 
with future District maintenance plans.  
 
 
Recommendations: I propose the District move forward with the Flushing Plan 
created. This preventative maintenance plan will help assist the District in the upkeep 
of our distribution system and water quality.   
 
 
 
 
 
Patrick McGowan 
General Manager 
 
 
 

Lake Don Pedro Community Services District

STAFF REPORT 



                                          
 
 
                                         FLUSHING PROGRAM 

      Outline 
 

Purpose of Flushing 
The key indicators for flushing are no or low residuals, water quality complaints, and 
on occasion samples result. The most logical place for low or no residual is the dead 
end water mains. During the cooler months when less water is moving and the 
demand is down water quality has a greater potential to diminish. The only remedy is 
to get the water moving throughout the system by flushing.  

 
1st phase 
Two person crew identifying and locating dead end mains. Inspecting/servicing the 
existing valve to assure operational. We will vacuum/clean the valve box to gain 
access to the valve stem prior to attempting to operate each valve. At this time a 
thorough hydrant inspection will be completed. The hydrant pressures can be 
monitored and color caps can be painted and updated if necessary. Extensive notes 
will be taken of each area serviced.  
 
2nd phase 
Create flushing door hanger and notify public prior to any directional flushing begins. 
We will deliver door hangers to each potential home affected. If unable to access the 
property we will work with the office to contact home owner on file. The office staff 
and answering service must be notified that notices were delivered and date of 
flushing scheduled.  
 
3rd phase 
Begin flushing critical areas as scheduled. We will monitor the duration and flow of 
each individual hydrant. We will calculate water used to assure this amount is 
captured in the Districts monthly water loss amount. We will calculate the velocity of 
flow and water quality/chlorine residual at the beginning and end of the flushing 
process.  

 
Unattended Consequences  
Due to the age of our Distribution system moving water can create more 
problems/leaks. Water quality complaints may increase.  Operations and office 
staff will work with one another to address each potential complaint that may arise.  
 
 
FY 2020/21 Goals- Utilize our SEMS asset management program to create a weekly 
flushing service order. Flush ALL dead ends once per year. Update all distribution 
system upgrades in our CAD system.   

 



 
Future Goals 

 
 Annually flush all dead ends in system. 
 Identify critical areas and develop flushing plans. 
 Identify non-operable valves and hydrants.  
 Use SEMS asset management program to generate work orders for flushing. 
 Determine additional personnel/equipment needs for the flushing program 

current and future. 
 Reducing water quality complaints. 
 Identify mains/tanks to be cleaned and maintained. 
 Establish a crew/equipment to complete the established program 

flushing/Cleaning 
 
The District 
The general idea for our distribution system is a step-by-step progression. Due to the size 
and complexity of our system it is not cost effective to just flush from one end to the 
other. The best plan is simple and strategic yet productive, the basic outline for this is: 

1. Identifying/recording all dead end mains and break them down by 
areas within our District. Each area will be assigned a timeframe 
throughout the year so that each dead end/critical area will be flushed 
annually. In order to make this work most effectively a Work Order 
System(SEMS) must be in place so that we can maintain proper 
records and ensure that the work is completed. Depending on how easy 
it is to setup the Work Order System through SEMS we may take a 
single day each month to flush. 

2. Identify problem spots from the Residual Chlorination Reports and by 
plotting the WQC’s (Water Quality Complaints) over the past year. 
The idea behind this is to find patterns and then attack that local area 
with its own flushing plan and adjusting the frequency as needed. 

3. After identifying the trouble spots it is believed that a two person crew 
and equipment (Truck, vacuum trailer, signs, cones, diffusers, de-
chlorination, rock bags for drains, hoses, all other equipment)  shall be 
needed to handle the all the trouble areas. 

4. Once the flushing program is established it is recommended that we 
set aside the time to flush monthly. Depending on complexity or issues 
that may arise with an area the time to complete the areas will vary. 
Two to four work days a month will be dedicated to the 
implementation of this program initially.  

5. Additional work will be generated as the crew identify issues within 
the infrastructure, this may place a larger burden on operations 
initially. This will help identify much needed upgrades to the system 
and potentially reduce water quality complaints.  

 
 



 



 

 
 

 

From:  Patrick McGowan 

Date: 03/12/2020  

 
 
 
Subject: SOP ON CALL EMERGENCYS 
 
 
Item Description: While on Call in the District there are various situations that may arise. 
To ensure the District is notified and appropriate actions are taken this policy was created. 
This policy will standardize the process of notifying the General Manager in the case of an 
emergency.   
 
Recommendations: Adopt proposed SOP  
 
 
 
Patrick McGowan 
General Manager 
 
 
 

Lake Don Pedro Community Services District

STAFF REPORT 



                   

 

 

 

 

 

Date:       3/2/20 

To:           Lake Don Pedro Community Service District 
From:      Patrick McGowan General Manager 

Subject:  SOP for Emergency on Call 

ALWAYS CALL THE GENERAL MANAGER FOR ANY OF THE FOLLOWING 
INCIDENTS: 

 Major leak 
 Major street/school/business involved 

 Work injury 
 Irate citizen 
 Major treatment plant issue 
 Power outage 

For any of the incidents above - call the General Manager until you 
make contact. Always leave a message, name and call back number. 

 Patrick McGowan       617-9777 or 984-6082 
 
PICTURES: 
All leaks must have pictures! The person on call shall send pictures 
to Patrick@ldpcsd.org 
 



 

 
 

 

From:  Patrick McGowan 

Date: 03/12/2020  

 
 
 
Subject: SOP High Meter Usage/Bill 
 
 
 
 
Item Description: With our aging water meters we have experienced numerous issues. In 
the instance of an abnormally high customer usage/bill occurring there needs to be some 
specific, consistent operating procedure to follow to ensure accuracy.  
 
 
 
Recommendations: Adopting the SOP proposed. This will assure that any and all 
District staff follow the same process consistently and nothing is overlooked.  
 
 
 
 
 
Patrick McGowan 
General Manager 
 
 
 

Lake Don Pedro Community Services District

STAFF REPORT 



 

 
 
Date:  3/5/20 
To: Lake Don Pedro CSD Operations staff 
From: Patrick McGowan, General Manager 

Subject: SOP for high usage meter  

 

 
1. Check meter serial number to see if you’re at the correct meter. 

 
2. Attempt to make contact with customer. 
 
3. Run water from outside hose bib if accessible.  
 
4. Check to see if the leak detector is moving, if so and no one is using 

water inside, there is a leak.  It could be a toilet leaking or a leaky 
faucet. 

 
5. Check to see if AMR matches what it is the service order, if not make 

corrections on paper. 
 
6. You always check to see if the correct register is on the meter. Also, 

double check that the meter reads in cubic feet, not in gallons. 
   
7. If AMR is reading less than the register shows, the meter needs to be 

re-booted or just change the meter register out. If no registers change 
out meter entirely.   

 
8. If you find a leak past the meter coupling in box, make notes on 

service order so office can make adjustments and notify customer. 
 
 



 

 
 

 

From:  Patrick McGowan 

Date: 03/12/2020  

 
 
 
Subject: Training and Education Policy 
 
 
Item Description: In June of 2019 the District had one dually certified Water 
Treatment/Distribution Operator. Currently the District has three dually certified operators 
with the fourth to come this March. The District encourages professional growth for all 
employees. Reasonable and pertinent education/training opportunities for District staff are 
encouraged. This policy will standardize the process moving forward. A specific written 
request must be submitted subject to approval by GM. General Manager must follow the 
same process and gain approval from Board of Directors.  
 
 
Recommendations: Adopt proposed Training and Education Policy  
 
 
 
Patrick McGowan 
General Manager 
 
 
 

Lake Don Pedro Community Services District

STAFF REPORT 



LAKE DON PEDRO COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
Policy and Procedures Manual 

 

 

 

POLICY TITLE: External Training and Education 

POLICY NUMBER: 2231 
ADOTPED:  
AMENDED:  

Some employees may have a desire to improve their knowledge and abilities through additional 
education and training.  Additionally, some employees are required to attend training programs, 
seminars, conferences, lectures, meetings, or other outside activities for the benefit of Lake Don Pedro 
CSD or the individual employees.  

Attendance at such activities, whether required by the District or requested by individual employees, 
requires the written approval of the general manager. Education expenses associated with training for 
the general manager require written request approved by ldpcsd Board of Directors. To obtain approval, 
any employee wishing to attend an activity must submit a written request detailing all relevant 
information, including date, hours, location, cost, expenses, and the nature, purpose, and justification 
for attendance. 

Attendance at any such event is subject to the following policies on reimbursement and compensation.  

• Mandatory Training:  

o Employees who have a mandatory requirement/certifications to attend trainings or events must 
obtain prior authorization by the District. 

o Employee attendance at mandatory and authorized outside activities and events will be 
considered hours worked for non‐exempt employees for actual travel and attendance time. 
Employees will be compensated in accordance with normal payroll practices.   

o Customary and reasonable expenses will be reimbursed upon submission of proper receipts, 
within 30 days of submission or may be prepaid by the District. 

o Acceptable expenses generally include registration fees, materials, meals, transportation, and 
parking.  

o Reimbursement policies regarding these expenses should be discussed with and approved by 
the general manager, in writing, in advance. All other time is non reimbursable. 

o For attendance at events required or authorized by the District, customary and reasonable 
expenses will be reimbursed upon submission of proper receipts. Acceptable expenses generally 
include registration fees, materials, meals, transportation, and parking. Reimbursement policies 
regarding these expenses should be discussed with the general manager in advance. 

o Employee attendance at authorized outside activities will be considered hours worked for non‐
exempt employees and will be compensated in accordance with normal payroll practices. 

 



LAKE DON PEDRO COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
Policy and Procedures Manual 

 

 Non‐Mandatory Training: 

o This policy does not apply to an employee's voluntary attendance, outside of normal working 
hours, at formal or informal educational sessions, even if such sessions generally may lead to 
improved job performance.  

o While Lake Don Pedro CSD generally encourages all employees to improve their knowledge, job 
skills, and promotional qualifications, such activities do not qualify for reimbursement or 
compensation under this policy unless prior written approval is obtained as described 
previously. 

o Employee attendance at non‐mandatory/authorized outside activities and events will NOT be 
considered hours worked and therefore will not be reimbursed. 

o If you are requesting reimbursement for expenses, for non‐mandatory training and education, 
expenses should be discussed with and approved by the general manager, in writing, in advance. 
The general manager will follow the same process reporting to the board of directors any 
education requests.  

o For attendance at non‐mandatory events required or authorized by the District, customary and 
reasonable expenses may include registration fees and materials.  

o Employees may be reimbursed for agreed upon, submitted costs ‐ upon successful completion 
with a passing credit or confirmation of attendance.  

 


	Item 5a,210_20A USDA PER Draft_Mar 2020_updated.pdf
	Purpose
	1 Project Planning
	1.1 Project Summary
	1.2 Location
	1.3 Environmental Resources
	1.4 Population Trends
	1.5 Community Engagement

	2 Existing Facilities
	2.1 Facility Layout Map
	2.2  History
	2.3 Existing Conditions
	2.4 Financial Status

	3 Need for Project
	4 Alternatives Considered
	4.1 Project Need and Solution
	4.2 Description of Alternatives
	4.2.1 Alternative A: Build New Groundwater Wells
	4.2.2 Alternative B: Replace Existing Pump Station
	4.2.3 Alternative C: Replace and Extend Existing Pump Station
	4.2.4 Alternative D: Build a New Pump Station

	4.3 Design Criteria
	4.4 Map
	4.5 Environmental Impact
	4.6 Land Requirements
	4.6.1 Alternative A: Build New Groundwater Wells
	4.6.2 Alternative B: Replace Existing Pump Station
	4.6.3 Alternative C: Replace and Extend Existing Pump Station
	4.6.4 Alternative D: Build a New Pump Station

	4.7 Potential Construction Problems
	4.8 Sustainability Considerations
	4.8.1 Alternative A: Build New Groundwater Wells
	4.8.2 Alternative B: Replace Existing Pump Station
	4.8.3 Alternative C: Replace and Extend Existing Pump Station
	4.8.4 Alternative D: Build a New Pump Station

	4.9 Cost Estimates
	4.9.1 Alternative A: Build New Groundwater Wells
	4.9.2 Alternative B: Replace Existing Pump Station
	4.9.3 Alternative C: Replace and Extend Existing Pump Station
	4.9.4 Alternative D: Build a New Pump Station


	5 Selection of an Alternative
	5.1 Life Cycle Cost Analysis
	5.2 Non-Monetary Factors

	6 Proposed Project
	6.1 Preliminary Project Design
	6.1.1 Water Supply
	6.1.2 Treatment
	6.1.3 Storage
	6.1.4 Pumping Station
	6.1.5 Distribution Layout

	6.2 Project Schedule
	6.3 Permit Requirements
	6.4 Sustainability Considerations
	6.5 Total Project Cost Estimate
	6.6 Annual Operating Budget
	6.6.1 Income
	6.6.2 Annual O&M Costs
	6.6.3 Debt Repayments
	6.6.4 Reserves
	6.6.4.1 Debt Service Reserve
	6.6.4.2 Short-lived Asset Reserve



	7 Conclusions and Recommendations
	8 References
	C- 2019-20 District Annual Budget.pdf
	2019-2020 Final Budget





